# THIVAN OLI

## **Driver Messanger**

Address Doha Qatar

Phone 97470445426

E-mail thivanoli262@gmail.com

#### SUMMARY

Experienced Delivery Driver offering delivery experience and solid dedication to customer satisfaction. Enhances vehicle longevity and workplace safety with good inspection and maintenance abilities. Apply advanced Spanish skills to enhance service for customers and collaborate effectively with diverse team members.

#### Skills

Map reading and navigation skillls.	••••
Safety conscious.	•••••
Safe driver in adverse conditions.	•••••
Adept at record keeping	•••••
Customer Oriented.	•••••
Multi tasking.	•••••
Advanced planning.	•••••
Passenger Assistance	•••••

### Work History

2017-01 - 2019-01 Sales representative

Almana group

2019-01 - 2023-01 DELIVERY MAN

2GO DELIVERY SERVICE

#### Education

2005-01 Higher education school

Government higher school

2010-01 HONOUR DIOLOMA COMPUTER APPLICATION (HDCA)

ZANO SOFT SOLUTION, INDIA

## Personal Information

Passport Number: Wo280106
Date of Birth: 05/18/1990

Gender: MaleNationality: India

Driving License: 29035631611Marital Status: Married

· Religion: Muslim

## Languages

English

Tamil

Malayalam

Hindhi

Arabi

#### DECLARATION:

 I hereby declare that the above details are true to the best of my knowledge.

> Yours Truthfully, THIVAN OLI